
oritUof J\nsonitt
INLAND WETLANDS COMMI~EU fOR ftl:E

. llOEC -6 M18..t 3~..••~
~.dr ...~

r~it4 ttl~Cfll "
lftlJ1l. CIOft . .

. .

" .

253 Main Street
Ansonia, Connecticut 06401

December 2, 2010

Regular Meeting

Present: Tim Holman, Vice-Chairman
Kevin Cegelka
Jeff Gould
David Madar

Absent: John Jones
Ed Phipps

Others Present: Fred D' Amico, City Engineer
James Tanner, ZEOlBlight Officer
Thomas Welch, IWC Attorney

The regular meeting of the Ansonia Inland Wetlands Commission was called to order at 7:00
p.m. by Vice-Chairman Holman.

All present rose and Pledged Allegiance to the Flag.

The secretary called the roll. There was a quorum present.

Vice-Chairman Holman welcomed everyone to the meeting. He introduced Mr. Jeff Gould our
new member and welcomed him to the Commission .

.Minutes

Mr. Cegelka made a motion to accept as written and place on file the minutes of the November
4,2010 regular meeting. Mr. Madar seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Bills

Mr. Cegelka made a motion to pay all bills if found to be correct. Mr. Madar seconded. All in
favor, so carried.
IWC120210

1



Correspondence

Mr. Cegelka made a motion to accept all of the correspondence received, dispense with the
reading, and place them on file. If a member requests one read or acted upon the correspondence
will be brought up individually. Mr. Gould seconded. All in favor, so carried.

1. James Tanner re: 7 Howard Ave. water pipe
2. Thomas Welch, Attorney re: 34 Benz Street Marcucio information

Public Session

Vice-Chairman Holman asked three (3) times ifthere was anyone from the public who wished to
address the commission. There was no one.

Mr. Cegelka made a motion to close the public session. Mr. Madar seconded. All in favor, so
carried.

City of Ansonia PWDlUnited International Corp. request for IWC permit for Transfer
Station, located at Division Street

Mr. Peter Georgetti, United International Corp. was present.

Mr. Georgetti explained the project to the Commission members. He said that there are no
wetlands on the site. The closest watercourse is the Naugatuck River which is well outside the
buffer zone. They will remove the existing buildings in phases and then construct new buildings.
They will remove the shredder building and the Incinerator. The present facility was not
designed as a transfer station. The new facility will be a nicer facility and there will be more
green space.

Mr. Georgetti showed the commission members the rendering ofthe facility that is planned for
the Transfer Station. He explained the traffic flow on the map.

Vice Chairman Holman asked what the building was that is located at the top of the drawing.

Mr. Georgetti said it is the new facility where the shredder is currently located.

Vice Chairman Holman asked if you could drive into the building.

Mr. Georgetti said most people will not drive in. If they have demolition material they will be
allowed to drive in after they go over the scale. Once they dump the material they will go back
over the scale. There will be a front end loader in the building that will be separating some of
the material out to go to recycling i.e. scrap metal, etc.

IWC120210

2



Mr. Georgetti said the small building is for waste oil, electronic waste, batteries, etc.

Vice-Chairman Holman asked if there will be bathroom facilities.

Mr. Georgetti said there will be a restroom in the small building office and one in the small shed.

Vice-Chairman Holman asked if they have contacted the Army Corp of Engineers.

Mr. Georgetti said no.

Vice-Chairman Holman asked if they contacted the DEP.

Mr. Georgetti said yes. He said they spoke about a revised individual permit or a general permit.
The General Permit is in the process right now.

Vice-Chairman Holman asked Mr. Georgetti to send a copy of the plan to the Army Corp of
Engineers.

Mr. Cegelka asked what was done when UIC came before Commission for the Sewage Plant.

Vice-Chairman Holman said that Mr. Georgetti could look that up in his records at UIC and
notify the same Agencies as they did for the Sewage Plant.

Mr. Georgetti said he would do that and check the file at UIC to see who received copies of the
plan for the Sewage Plant.

Vice-Chairman Holman said that this would be a Class B permit. He asked the Commissioners
for any input or questions that they may have regarding this application for permit.

Attorney Welch said there is no impact to the river and there are no wetlands on the site.

Mr. Cegelka made a motion to accept the application for an IWC permit for the Transfer Station
consisting of3 buildings located at Public Works Complex, N. Division Street, Ansonia. as
substantially complete. Mr. Madar seconded. All in favor, so carried

Mr. Cegelka made a motion to classify the application for an IWC permit as a Class B -
regulated activity. Mr. Madar seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Mr. Cegelka made a motion to approve with conditions the application as presented to the Inland
Wetlands Commission and as shown on the map for a Class B permit for the Transfer Station,
Public Works Complete, N. Division Street and to waive the permit fee and cash bond. Mr.
Madar seconded. All in favor, so carried.

IWC120210

3



Conditions:
1. All the Class B permit conditions that are applicable to the application will be incorporated

into this permit.
2. Silt Fence and hay bales are installed as needed for erosion and sedimentation control during

construction.
3. Anti-tracking mud apron will be installed.
4. The watercourse and wetlands located along North Division and the Public Works Complex

will be protected.
5. The Permit fee $500 and the Cash bond is waived because it is a City of Ansonia project.
6. mc will notify all agencies i.e. DEP, EPA, Army Corp of Engineers of the work being done.

Violations

17 Hodio Drive (Tkacs)

Attorney Welch said that the Board of Aldermen passed the plan at their last meeting two weeks
ago. He said he will contact Ms. Diane Lord regarding the payment of the permit fee of$500
and the cash bond of $10,000.

7 Howard Ave.

Mr. Tanner said that a letter was sent out and Pat DeNardo has contacted Public Works and Mr.
D'Amico.

Mr. D'Amico said that he met with Mr. DeNardo on Tuesday and he agreed to tie into the storm
water drainage system the pipe that is currently draining out onto Howard Ave. Mr. D' Amico
explained to Mr. DeNardo that there have been complaints regarding the drainage of this water
onto Howard Ave. especially with the cold weather and winter which may cause icy road
conditions.

Mr. D'Amico said that Mr. DeNardo received Mr. Tanner's letter and called Mr. D'Amico. He
said Mr. DeNardo built the 5 units located there. He said he met with Mr. DeNardo and his
father on the drainage problem and he agreed to put the water into the storm water system. Mr.
D' Amico said he will wait one week and then go up and check to see if the work has been done.
He said he will call him again if the work is not completed. It is critical that this work be
completed before the winter freeze begins and there is ice on the roads.

Mr. Cegelka asked if Mr. DeNardo received any permits to do this work.

Mr. D'Amico said no there is no need for an IWC permit to do this work. He will need an
excavation permit and a permit from PWD to put the water into the storm water system.

Mr. Tanner said the water was coming up through the basement floor and draining out.

IWC120210

4



Mr. D'Amico said he tried to put in a curtain drain and re-route the water to the street. He said
there are no wetlands involved. He has to get a permit to tie into the storm water system from
PWD.

Vice-Chairman Holman said Inland Wetlands Commission should forward a letter to Chairman
Bart Flaherty, Planning and Zoning Commission notifying him of this violation.

Mr. D'Amico said they will catch all of the drainage from the one building and put it into the
storm water drainage system.

Mr. Tanner asked ifthe down spout is capped four inch pipe going to the storm sewer. He asked
Mr. D'Amico to check this.

Mr. D'Amico said he will run the pipe to the storm drainage system.

Kiely's Lane - Spring Street

Mr. D'Amico said Wednesday there was a bad rain storm and he went up to Spring Street to see
where the water was coming from. He said Public Works will put in a five foot long curb to
catch all the water and direct it to the catch basin. This will prevent the water from going where
it was going - down to Jewett Street. He said there was no water down on Jewett Street.

Mr. Cegelka said he cleaned up the mud and sand today that flowed down to Jewett Street
through the property on Kiely's Lane from the storm on Wednesday. There was about 3 to 4
inches of wash and silt on Jewett Street.

Mr. D'Amico said the curb will help.

Mr. Cegelka suggested that they install a drain across the road like the drain in Central Street.

Mr. D'Amico said they will put in a curb and it will make the water flow to the catch basin in the
street on Spring Street.

Vice-Chairman Holman said that before the house was built on 3 Kiely's Lane there was a curb
there and there was no problem of water running down to Jewett Street.

Mr. D'Amico agreed and stated once the curb was gone the water went down the driveway of the
new house.

Spectrum Plastics

There was discussion on the inquiry from Spectrum Plastics. The secretary gave a brief history
of what has happened since the first inquiry in April 2010.

IWC120210

5



Attorney Welch said he called Mr. McKenny from Spectrum Plastics and left a message for him
to calL Mr. McKenny has not returned Attorney Welch's phone calls to date.

Attorney Welch said that Spectrum Plastics has an IWC Permit and if they try to do anything
different they have to come back to the Commission for an amendment to the permit.

Mr. Tanner explained water cooling systems for machines and that maybe they want to add
chemicals to stop the erosion to the machines. He said there are a lot of chemicals and a lot of
variables to this that must be checked by the Commission and DEP, etc.

There was a discussion on where Spectrum Plastics may want to dump this water. They should
be contacting the WPCA as well as IWC. There are a lot of unanswered questions as to what
Spectrum Plastics wants to do. They will have to come to the Commission.

Attorney Welch suggested a letter be sent to the WPCA, Fire Marshall, P&Z, DEP, Mayor
Della Volpe, Board of Aldermen on this.

Discussion followed.

Mr. Madar said if Spectrum Plastics changes their process they have to come to the IWC and
they would also have to go to WPCA.

Mr. D' Amico said they are allowed to pump processed water into the Sanitary Sewer with a
permit from WPCA however they cannot pump processed water into the Storm water sewer.

Attorney Welch said they need WPCA, IWC and DEP approvals.

Mr. D'Amico said that is correct.

Mr. Tanner said the Commission wants Spectrum Plastics to tell them what they are doing and
what they are planning to do with the water.

Attorney Welch said Spectrum Plastics must come to Inland Wetlands Commission and say they
are not affecting the wetlands or watercourse (Fountain Lake) on the site or downstream.

Mr. Gould asked if they hold a storm water pollution permit.

Mr. D' Amico said probably not.

34 Benz Street (Marcucio)

Attorney Welch said at the last meeting the commission requested a history of what happened
with 34 Benz Street. He said he did a chronological history of events and forwarded it to be sent

IWC120210

6



to the commission members. Back in December 2007 an agreement was reached and there were
six things that they had to do. They apparently completed everything that was required.

Mr. D' Amico said the commission should walk the site.

Mr. Cegelka made a motion to hold a Site Inspection/Special Meeting on January 8, 2011 at
10:00 a.m. at 34 Benz Street. Mr. Madar seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Any other business to come before the Commission

Educational Seminar

Mrs. Flaherty explained the Training Session to be held at Wesleyan University on March 12,
2011. She said there are funds in the Wetlands Training line item to pay for the members to
attend this session. The session is $50 each including the book. She asked who would be
interested in attending.

Mr. Cegelka made a motion to allow the members to attend this training session at Wesleyan
University and use the funds in the Training line item. Mr. Gould seconded. All in favor, so
carried.

Mrs. Flaherty will give Mr. Tanner a list of the members who will attend this seminar.

January Meeting

The January meeting will be held on Thursday, January 6, 2011 at 7:00 p.m.

Executive Session (if needed)

None.

Adjourn

Mr. Cegelka made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 p.m. Mr. Madar seconded. All in
favor, so carried.

Respectfully submitted,

qi·~
JJ~Y#Flah~rty if
Secretary

IWC120210

7


